
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers 

215 East Branch Street 
Arroyo Grande, California 93420 

   
Wednesday, November 18, 2015 at 6:00 P.M. 

 
Board Members                                                                Agencies 
Jim Hill, Chair                   City of Arroyo Grande 
John Shoals, Vice Chair                   City of Grover Beach 
Matthew Guerrero, Director                   Oceano Community Services District 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Mary Lucey, Director       Oceano Community Services District 
Tim Brown, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
Barbara Nicolls, Director           City of Grover Beach 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present 
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments 
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The 
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the 
agenda.  In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a 

future Board meeting agenda. 
 

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 
• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not 

directed to individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff 

or member of the audience shall not be permitted. 
 



 2 

Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is 
distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for 
public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed.  The writing 
or document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a 
member agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, 
requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires modification or 
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by 
contacting the District Manager or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.  So that the 
District may address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two 
business days in advance of the meeting. 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  
Each item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public 
who wishes to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any 
Board Member may request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to 
permit discussion or to change the recommended course of action.  The Board may 
approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
3A.  Review and Approval of Minutes of Meeting of November 04, 2015 
3B.  Review and Approval of Warrants   

 
4. PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS: 
    

 5A.  RFP for Redundancy Project Presented by Michael Nunley from MKN 
  

 Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review the Request for Proposals (RFP) for 
 the Redundancy Project and direct Staff to proceed with the RFP process. 

 
 5B.  Status of Personnel Policy Manual Update and Review 
 
 Status report on update of District Personnel Policies, presented by Alicia Lara from Lara 
 HR Services.   
 

 5C.  Billing Administration 
 
Staff recommends the Board adopt a Resolution authorizing Interim District 
Administrator to enter into a Service Charge Billing Administration Agreement with 
NBS. 

 
 



 3 

6. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
 
 6A. Miscellaneous Oral Communications 
 6B. Miscellaneous Written Communications 
 
7. VERBAL REPORT BY INTERIM DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 
 
 This is a new item on the agenda that will give the District Administrator the 
 opportunity to present future agenda items. 
 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 
9.  CLOSED SESSION 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 
[Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9]; 2 cases 

 
(1)  South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. State Water Resources 

 Control Board (Superior Court of Sacramento), case number 34-2012-
 80001209-CU-WM-GDS) 
 

(2)   South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. Special District Risk Management  
 Authority (County of San Luis Obispo Superior Court) Case Number CV130473  

  
   

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
 Title; Recruitment of District Administrator 
 
10. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Draft Minutes of the 11-04-2015 SSLOCSD Board Meeting 3A.  Page 1  
 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 

City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers 
215 East Branch Street 

Arroyo Grande, California 93420 
  

Minutes of the Meeting of Wednesday November 04, 2015 
6:00 P.M. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Present:  Chairman Jim Hill, City of Arroyo Grande; Director John Shoals, City of Grover 
Beach; Alternate Mary Lucey, Oceano Community Services District;  

 
District Staff in Attendance: John Clemons, Interim District Manager & Plant Superintendent; 

Jena Shoaf,  Interim District Counsel; Amy Simpson, District 
Bookkeeper/Secretary. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA 
 

Chairman Hill opened the public comment period.   
 
Debbie Peterson asked when the Knudson Report would be presented.  Interim District 
Administrator Clemons responded that he believes it will be ready to be presented in December. 
 
Julie Tacker and Patty Welsh both commented on litigation the District is involved in with the 
State Water Board and would like it to end.  Patty Welsh asked if the District is capable to take the 
expected flows of El Nino? 
 
Director Shoals clarified that no rate structure has been adopted by the Board for Sanitation Fees 
as mentioned by Julie Tacker in her comment. 
 
There being no more public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.  

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

3A.  Review and Approval of the Minutes of the October 21, 2015 Meeting 
3C.  Review and Approval of Warrants 
 
Alternate Lucey asked to correct the spelling of Beatrice Spencer’s name, to use consistency in 
titles for Directors and to change the roll call vote for item 5C to read 2-1. 
 
Julie Tacker, Debbie Peterson, Patricia Price, Patty Welsh all commented on the legal warrants. 
 
Legal Counsel Shoaf announced that the Downey Brand bill is due to filing an amended 
complaint.  
 
April McLaughlin asked that the cost of Paychex be shown on the Warrant Register. 
 
The Board directed staff to show the cost of Paychex separate from payroll cost on the Warrant 

 Register. 
 

 
 



Draft Minutes of the 11-04-2015 SSLOCSD Board Meeting 3A.  Page 2  
 
There being no more public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.  
 
Action:  The Consent Agenda was approved with amendments to the minutes of October 21, 
unanimously by roll call vote. 

  
4. PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
 Plant Superintendent Clemons presented the Plant Superintendent’s Report which shows that the 

plant numbers remain in regulatory compliance.  Mr. Clemons spoke about the maintenance, safety 
and training, and projects being done by Staff at the Plant. 

 
 Action: The Board received and filed the Plant Superintendent’s report. 
  
5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS: 
 

 5A. CONSIDERATION OF CONTRACT WITH PERMANENT DISTRICT LEGAL 
 COUNSEL 

 
 Staff recommended the Board authorize the Interim District Administrator to execute a contract with 

Stockton and Trujillo for District Legal Counsel.  
 
 Chairman Hill opened the discussion to the public. 
 
 Ron Holt, Julie Tacker, Debbie Peterson and Patty Welsh all commented on this item.  They would 

like to emphasize how important transparency and sharing information with the constituents is to the 
District. 

 
 Mr. Trujillo responded to the comments.  He could not identify any current Conflicts of Interest in 

groundwater litigation.  If one should arise, he will identify and rectify.  He has an ethical obligation 
and would notify the Board immediately if he felt there was an issue.  In regards to responding to the 
public, he recommended that all requests should go through the District Administrator to control legal 
costs.   There was a discussion about District Counsel contract.  Mr. Trujillo stated for both himself 
and Mrs. Stockton that he was perfectly willing for the contract to be disclosed in as much as Counsel 
Shoaf and the Board would be comfortable with.  Interim Counsel Shoaf read the highlights of the 
contract including costs and that there would be no charge for travel inside San Luis Obispo County.   

 
There being no more public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.  

 
 Motion:  Director Shoals made a motion to accept the staff recommendation as presented.  Alternate 

Lucey seconded the motion. 
 
 Action:   The Board approved unanimously by roll call vote to authorize the Interim District 

Administrator to execute a contract with Stockton and Trujillo for  District Legal Counsel. 
 
 5B.  CONSIDERATION OF CONSULTANT SERVICES CONTRACT FOR DISTRICT 

ADMINISTRATOR RECRUITMENT  
   

Staff recommended the Board authorize the Interim District Administrator to execute a contract with 
CPS HR Consulting to provide professional recruitment services for the position of District 
Administrator. 
 
Alicia Lara presented the background of the selection process.  The cost will be $23,000.  The Board 
had previously authorized $30,000 for this process.  Interviews should take place in January. 

 
 



Draft Minutes of the 11-04-2015 SSLOCSD Board Meeting 3A.  Page 3  
 
Chairman Hill opened the discussion to the public. 
 
There being no public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.  
 
Motion:  Director Shoals made a motion to accept the staff recommendation as presented.  Chairman 
Hill seconded the motion. 
 
Action:  The Board approved unanimously by roll call vote to authorize the Interim District 
Administrator to execute a contract with CPS HR Consulting to provide professional recruitment 
services for the position of District Administrator.   
 
5C.  TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM; INVESTMENT ANALYSIS 
 
Staff recommended the Board receive, review, evaluate and file the Technical Memorandum, 
Investment Analysis for the Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study presented by 
Dan Heimel, P.E. from WSC and direct staff as to next steps. 
 
The Board had a discussion and asked Dan Heimel if the study had compared costs to other facilities? 
And if these costs were higher than upgrading the current plant.  The Board also felt that this would be 
an opportunity to kick off a larger Regional Project and an opportunity to combine with Pismo in 
regards to their Reclaimed Water Facility Study.   
 
The Board gave direction to pursue a regional solution and specifically hold discussions with Pismo 
Beach. 
 
Chairman Hill opened the discussion to the public. 
 
Julie Tacker feels this is a Water Supply project and asks the Board to bow out now.  Feels the project 
would not benefit Oceano or Grover Beach.  
 
Debbie Peterson asked about recycling at the current plant. 
 
Dan Heimel responded that the benefit to all agencies is that reducing pumping of ground water basin 
benefits everyone and helps reduce sea water intrusion. 
 
There being no more public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.  
 
Motion:  Director Shoals made a motion to table the study for now and give dive direction to staff to 
contact water purveyors, and local municipalities, Phillips 66 and other users and bring back in 
February/March. 
 
Action:  The Board approved unanimously by roll call vote to accept the motion as presented by 
Director Shoals. 
 
5D.  MEMBER AGENCY BILLING CONTRACT 
 
Staff recommended the Board consider its options for billing services and authorize the Interim 
District Administrator to execute the Billing Contract with the Member Agencies according to the 
formula adopted by the SSLOCSD Board at the meeting of October 21, 2015.  
 
Chairman Hill opened the discussion to the public. 
 
 

 
 



Draft Minutes of the 11-04-2015 SSLOCSD Board Meeting 3A.  Page 4  
 
Julie Tacker, Patty Welsh and Beatrice Spencer all commented in favor of having the District do the 
billing for Sanitation services to OCSD.  Also, they would like an accounting of the $15,000 base fee.  
 
There being no more public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.  
 
Motion:  Director Shoals made a motion to direct staff to submit the draft contract to Grover 
Beach and Arroyo Grande and have the Sanitation District do the billing for OCSD and to bring 
this item back to the Board if the cost exceeds $18,000. 

 
 Action:  The Board approved unanimously by roll call vote to accept the motion as presented by 
 Director Shoals. 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 

 
A. Miscellaneous Oral Communications 

      
B. Miscellaneous Written Communications 

   
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 
  Legal Counsel introduced Closed Session. 
 
  Chairman Hill asked for public comment.  
 
  Julie Tacker gave comment on the State Water Board case.  
 
   Chairman Hill closed the public comment period. 
 
8. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION  
Conference with legal counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of 
subdivision (d) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code (two cases). 
  

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. State Water Resources Control 
Board (Superior Court of Sacramento) Case Number 34-2012-80001209-CU-WM-GDS)  
  
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. Special District Risk Management 
Authority (County of San Luis Obispo Superior Court) Case Number CV130473  
 
Action:  The Board received a report from legal counsel but took no reportable action. 

  
9. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Hill adjourned the meeting at 
approximately 9:15p.m. 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING.  
 

 
 



3B.

VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM REFERENCE WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
AGP VIDEO,INC. VIDEO PRODUCTION 10/7   10/21 1118-9862 7080 1,480.00 1,480.00
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS DENTAL DECEMBER 63 6025 725.20 725.20
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 11/6/2015  11/13/15 64 7025 504.45 504.45
AUTOSYS, INC. CAPITAL EQUIPMENT SCADA 65 20-8010 2,375.00 5,860.00

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT CENTRIFUGE 26-8010 3,485.00
BANK OF THE WEST CONFERENCES OCTOBER 66 7050 472.86 850.06

FUEL OCTOBER 8020 168.41
OFFICE SUPPLIES OCTOBER 8045 208.79

BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI573228 67 8050 4,687.22 4,687.22
CSDA MEMBERSHIP 2016 MEMBERSHIP 68 7050 5,659.00 5,659.00
CALPERS RETIREMENT ANNUAL UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY 69 6060 2,291.00 2,291.00
CO. SLO ENV. HEALTH SERV. PERMITS/FEES/LICENSES 2016 70 7068 878.99 878.99
CCWT LAB TANK RENTAL 71 8040 60.00 60.00
ENGEL & GREY, INC BIO SOLIDS COLLECTION 76322 72 7085 2,517.41 2,517.41
FANNY MUI MEMBERSHIP CWEA LAB GR. 2 73 7050 165.00 165.00
FASTENAL SAFETY SUPPLY'S CAS1414644 74 8056 600.67 600.67
GARING TAYLOR & ASSOC. ENGINEERING INFLUENT PIPELINE 75 26-8070 1,371.25 3,312.50

SEWER BRIDGE 26-8015 1,941.25
GROVER TOOL RENTAL RENTAL EQUIPMENT 878 76 7032 64.90 64.90
JB DEWAR FUEL 100808 77 8020 196.10 196.10
JOHN CLEMONS MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT FY 15/16 78 6075 435.00 435.00
KROESCHE SCHINDLER, LLP OUTSIDE COUNSEL 1393 79 7070 1,038.71 1,038.71
MINER'S HOUSEHOLD OCTOBER 80 8045 202.03 202.03
MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM AUDIT FY14/15 81 7072 1,000.00 1,000.00
READY FRESH HOUSEHOLD OCTOBER 82 8045 44.50 44.50
ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 429847  429769 83 8030 5,425.16 5,425.16
SAFETY KLEEN EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 68421721 84 8030 92.00 92.00
SM TIRE AUTOMOTIVE 710257 85 8032 1,702.11 1,702.11
SOUTH COUNTY SANITARY RUBBAGE OCTOBER 86 7093 133.69 133.69
SPRINT CELL PHONES DECEMBER 87 7014 142.85 142.85
STANLEY ALARMS DECEMBER 88 7011 62.20 62.20
SWRCB PERMITS/FEES/LICENSES ANNUAL PERMIT FEES 89 7068 16,013.00 16,013.00
TPC TRAINCO CONFERENCES ELECTRICAL WORKSHOP 90 7050 3,960.00 3,960.00
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE OFFICE SUPPLIES ANNUAL PO BOX FEE 91 7015 164.00 164.00
VWR SAFETY SUPPLY'S 8043070938 92 8056 48.98 48.98
WINEMA SAFETY SUPPLY'S 240 93 8056 761.25 761.25
SUB TOTAL 61,077.98$        61,077.98$      

SO. SLO CO. SANITATION DISTRICT RABOBANK TRANSFER PAYROLL 94 44,979.80 79,252.37
PAYCHEX FEE 207.00

CALPERS 31,022.93
CONFERENCES 7050 1,692.82

COMMUNICATIONS 7011/13 747.75
OFFICE SUPPLIES 8045 22.07

COMPUTER SUPPORT 7015 370.00
REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT 26-8010 210.00

SUB TOTAL 79,252.37$        79,252.37$      

GRAND TOTAL 140,330.35$      140,330.35$    

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from  111815-9862 to 111815-9894 together with the supporting evidence 
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT, 
together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and
warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Board Member

Board Member Secretary

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER
11/18/2015  FY 2015/16



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
 __________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:   November 13, 2015  
 
To:      SSLOCSD Board of Directors 
 
From:  John Clemons, District Superintendent 
 
Subject: Superintendent’s Report 
 
Operations 
 
Chart 1 – Plant Data 
August 
2015* 

INF 
Flow 
MGD 

Peak 
Flow
MGD 

INF 
BOD 
  mg/L 

EFF 
BOD 
mg/L 

INF 
TSS 
  mg/L 

EFF 
TSS 
  mg/L 

Fecal 
Coli 

Cl2 
lbs/day 

BOD 
REM 
Eff.% 

Average 2.14 3.50 403 22.7 495 27.33 31 150 94.3 
High 2.29 3.90 456 28.2 510 28.20 49 250  
Limit 5.0   40/60/90  40/60/90 2000  80 
 CY 2014 
Monthly 

         

Average 2.35 3.8 392 26 430 31 87 188 93.4 
High 2.70 4.8 444 34 470 39 1600 250  

• * = Plant data through November 13th. 
 
Limit – 40/60/90 represent NPDES Permit limits for the monthly average, weekly 
average, and instantaneous value for plant effluent BOD and TSS. 
 
Maintenance 

• Troubleshot and replaced actuator on boiler. 
• Adjusted gas regulator on boiler. 
• Flushed trickling filter. 
• Unclogged sludge line at secondary clarifier. 
• Replaced ISCO sampler at headworks. 
• Unclogged scum hopper at primary clarifier. 
• Work Orders. 
 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


In-Progress 
 

• Garing, Taylor, and Associates is working with staff to review and ensure the 
integrity of the District’s A.G. Sewer Bridge. 

• Staff is working with MKN and Associates Engineers on grit removal system 
RFP.  

• Staff has begun planning for installation of a mechanical bar screen in the 
headworks.  

• Secondary Process Redundancy Project – Update and presentation by MKN.  
• Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Feasibility Study – 

Scheduled meeting with other regional agencies. 
 

 
Training 
 

• Staff attended a bi-annual safety training session on First Aid/CPR. 
• Bookkeeper Simpson attended a one day training session on Accounting 

Practices. 
• Operator II M. Lewis is in training for Lab Assistant. 
• Superintendent Clemons and Operator II M. Arias attended the kickoff meeting of 

the Central Coast Water Reuse Organization and also attended the Governors 
Draught Task Force meeting held at Cal Poly SLO. 
 
 

 
Best regards, 

 
John Clemons 
Superintendent 
 
 
 



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  John Clemons, Interim District Administrator 
 
Date:  November 18, 2015  
 
Subject: RFP for Redundancy Project 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the 
Redundancy Project and direct Staff to proceed with the RFP process. 

BACKGROUND 

At the September 2, 2015 Board meeting the Board approved a work plan and schedule for the 
SSLOCSD Redundancy Project. This work plan included the development of an RFP for Design 
Engineering.  .  

DISCUSSION 

MKN & Associates, Inc., has prepared an RFP for Design of the Redundancy Project.  As 
discussed in prior meetings, this project is necessary for ensuring the plant can operate if an 
existing treatment unit (biofilter or secondary clarifier) is out of service. 

MKN and District staff have been participating in concurrent discussions with regulatory 
agencies (including the California Coastal Commission and County of San Luis Obispo) to 
determine jurisdiction, permitting issues, and possible constraints to be addressed during the 
design phase.  Constraints identified in the work plan and through initial research include flood 
and tsunami risk, condition of existing pipelines, and soil conditions.  Flood risk and permitting 
constraints related to coastal land uses will be addressed through consultation with regulatory 
agencies to identify permitting conditions, then development of preliminary and detailed design 
measures for meeting these conditions.  An update on agency consultation and permitting issues 
will be provided to the Board on December 2, 2015. 

http://www.sslocsd.org/


It will be important to have the design firm on board by early March to provide support through 
negotiations, and to determine cost impacts of mitigation measures for consideration by the 
Board.  Early communication and coordination between the project management team, District 
staff, and the design firm will be critical to managing the scope and cost of the project.   

OPTIONS 

1. Approve the RFP and direct Staff to proceed with issuance of the RFP. 
2. Amend the RFP. 
3. Reject the RFP and direct Staff as to how to proceed 

 

 
Best Regards, 
 
John Clemons III 
Superintendent/Interim District Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 































































SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
  
 ______________________________________________________________________ 
 Staff Report 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: John Clemons III, Interim District Administrator 
 
Date: November 18, 2015 
 
Subject:  STATUS REPORT OF PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL UPDATE  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Directors accept a status report regarding the process of updating the 
Personnel Policy Manual and provide direction as needed for future updates.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Personnel Policy Manual serves as the guiding set of rules and regulations for a number of 
operational procedures related to personnel administration. Policy sections are created and/or 
updated as needed, by either internal needs, or as required by State and Federal law. The 
Personnel Policy Manual was last updated in full in 2005. Since that time, the Board of Directors 
has adopted various updates, either amending specific sections or adding new sections, some of 
which may have been stand-alone policies, which were not previously incorporated in the 
Personnel Policy Manual.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Over the past year, staff has been working with human resources consultant, Alicia Lara of Lara 
HR Services to update specific portions of the Personnel Policy Manual based on operational 
needs. Staff is currently researching historical documents to locate stand-alone updates to the 
policy manual that may not have been incorporated into the full document. In addition, staff is 
working to prioritize the sections most in need of updating, with the goal of a full review of the 
policy manual over the next year.  
 
Since 2014, the following Personnel Policy Manual sections have been created or updated: 
 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


 2 

• Table of Contents 
• 4000 Vacation 
• 4005 Administrative Leave 
• 6010 Cell Phone Policy 
• 6020 Debit Card 
• 7000 Job Descriptions 
• 7005 District Administrator job description 
• 7010 Plant Superintendent job description 

 
The following policies have been identified as next in line for review and possible updates: 
 

• 2000 Definitions 
• 2010 Chain of Command (Authorized Positions) 
• 2020 Recruitment 
• 4025 Family and Medical Leave 
• 5070 Sexual Harassment 
• 5080 Harassment 
• 7020 Shift Supervisor 

 
The updates will be presented to the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 1010 – Policy 
Amendments, whereby the amendment or modification will be introduced at one meeting of the 
Board of Directors, at which meeting the Board may provide direction to staff on the proposed 
modifications, or deletions. The proposed modifications or deletions shall then, at a second 
meeting of the Board of Directors, be presented for final adoption.  
 
Options 
 

1. Accept the staff report with no further direction. 
2. Direct staff to review and/or prioritize certain sections of the Personnel Policy Manual, as 

determined by the Board of Directors 
 
Fiscal Consideration 
 
The staff report as presented has no fiscal impact. 
 
 
 
John Clemons III 
Interim District Administrator 
 

 
 



 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  John Clemons, Interim District Administrator 
 
Date:  November 18, 2015  
 
Subject: Billing Administration 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt a Resolution authorizing Interim District 
Administrator to enter into a Service Charge Billing Administration Agreement with NBS. 

BACKGROUND 

At the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Board meeting on October 21, 2015the Board 
directed Staff to begin the process of joining the SLO County Tax Roll for District billing services. 

DISCUSSION 

The Sanitation District is not staffed to administer billing services. Staff will need assistance with the 
transition from the current billing arrangement to placing District billing on the county tax rolls. NBS 
provides these services at competitive rates. 

FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The fees quoted by NBS are within the Districts current billing budget. 

OPTIONS 

1. Adopt resolution. 
2. Amend and adopt resolution. 
3. Reject recommendation and direct Staff as to how to proceed. 

 
Best regards, 
 
John Clemons III 
Superintendent/Interim District Administrator 
 



 

 

870 Market Street, Suite 1223 
San Francisco, CA 94102  
 
Toll free: 800.434.8349   
 
nbsgov.com 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
October 22, 2015 
 
 
Mr. John Clemons 
Interim General Manager 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District  
1600 Aloha Pl / PO Box 339 
Oceano, CA 93475 
 
 
Subject:  Proposed Wastewater Service Charge Billing Administration 

 
 

Dear Mr. Clemons, 
 
As we discussed, NBS would like the opportunity to provide Wastewater Service Charge 
administrative services for the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (“District”). The 
District needs to calculate sewer service charges for approximately 13,000 parcels, based on 
land use codes with “flat” (not volumetric) fees, and bill and collect the fees. NBS would perform 
certain services to allow you and your District to focus on providing services rather than billing 
for services.  
 
NBS would use the recent wastewater rate study and adopted rates (presumably from Table 15 
in the Rate Study) to annually calculate the wastewater rates and place them on the County tax 
roll, commencing with Fiscal Year 2016-17. We would set up the process within the next few 
months, given your approval. NBS would also be providing annual property owner support via a 
toll free number, handling special requests, and placing the correct parcels and charges on the 
County tax roll, as required.  
 
NBS’ background is more completely described on our website at nbsgov.com. To summarize, 
NBS has a 19 year history of providing various services to public agencies. In particular, our 
team has extensive experience with placing taxes, assessments, fees and charges on tax rolls. 
We provide these services in over 40 California counties, including San Luis Obispo. We 
calculate and place sewer service charges for many agencies, from small ones like Montecito 
Water to large ones like the City of San Mateo. As you may know, we have a good working 
relationship with the SLO County staff. Locally, we have worked with Ventura USD, Montecito, 
Avila Beach, Atascadero, Solvang, and many others.  
 
 
 



 Page 2 

Scope of Services 

 

I) One-Time Process Commencement and Documentation 

Kick-off Meeting:  NBS will meet (in person or via phone/web conference) with staff and other 
involved parties (attorneys, consultants, etc.) to discuss: 
 

 Wastewater rate structure 
 Tax roll billing steps, procedures, and appropriate timelines for submittals to the County 
 Method of application of the rates and proper procedure for levying the charge 
 Exceptions and unique issues  
 Process for any appeals or disputes 

 
Process architecture and documentation: As a follow up to the kickoff meeting, NBS will 
review relevant documents and parcel data, and confirm procedures as needed for the County. 
NBS will document the process, data flow, and flow of funds, and make certain procedural 
recommendations in a technical memo that can be used for agency documentation.  
 
Public communication: NBS will secure a toll free number for placement on the County tax 
bills. 
 
 

II) Annual Administration 

Data Gathering.  Gather and review data pertinent to the calculation and billing of the 
Sewer Charge.  Data will be obtained from various sources such as the County Assessor’s 
Secured Roll, assessor’s parcel maps and District’s utility database as determined to be 
necessary based on the requirements of the formula.  
 
Quality Control.  Perform cross-reference tests looking at the various data sources, land 
use codes, and other pertinent information to improve accuracy. 
 
Database Maintenance.  Maintain and periodically update a database of all parcels within 
the service area and relevant parcel information. 
 
Levy Calculation.  Calculate the annual charge for each parcel within the service area 
following the guidelines established in the rate formula. 
 
County Submittal.  Submit the levy to the County Auditor Controller in the required 
electronic format.  Levies rejected by the County Auditor Controller will be researched and 
resubmitted for collection on the County Tax Roll.  Any parcels that are not submitted to the 
County for collection will be invoiced with payment to be directed to the District.   
 
Reporting.  Provide an annual Levy Report.  The report will include a parcel listing with levy 
amounts and rate category identifiers.  Parcel and levy data can be provided via a CD ROM, 
diskette or emailed electronic file, if desired.  
 
Toll-Free Phone Number.  NBS will provide a toll-free phone number for use by the 
District, other interested parties and all property owners.  Our staff will be available to 
answer questions regarding the sewer charge rates.  Bilingual staff is available for Spanish-
speaking property owners. 
 



 Page 3 

Fees 

 
One Time Process Commencement  ............................................................................... $10,000 
 
Annual Wastewater Administration Fees  ........................................................................... $9,750 
 
After the first year, the Annual Wastewater Administration services may be renewed annually by 
the District at its discretion.  
 
 
Expenses 
 
Customary out-of-pocket expenses will be billed to District at actual cost to NBS.  These 
expenses may include, but not be limited to, mailing fulfillment, postage, reproduction, 
telephone, travel, meals and various third-party charges for data, maps, and recording fees. 
 
 
Additional Services 
 
The following table shows our current hourly rates.  Additional services authorized but not 
included in the scope of services will be billed at this rate or the then applicable hourly rate. 
 

Title Hourly Rate 

Director $ 205   

Senior Consultant/Engineer 160 

Consultant 140 

Analyst 120 

Clerical/Support   95 

Expert Witness TBD; with minimum fee 

 
 

Terms  
 
Initial Fees or Hourly services will be invoiced monthly. The Annual Administration Fees will be 
billed quarterly. Expenses will be itemized and included in the next regular invoice.  Payment 
shall be made within 30 days of submittal of an invoice.  If payment is not received within 90 
days simple interest will begin to accrue at the rate of 1.5% per month.  Either party can cancel 
contracts with 30 days written notice. 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need further information.   
 
Best regards, 

 
Tim Seufert 
Managing Director 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SOUTH SAN LUIS 
OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT APPROVING USE OF 

A CONSULTANT FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE CHARGE 
BILLING ADMINISTRATION AND AUTHORIZING AND 

DIRECTING THE INTERIM DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR TO 
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH  NBS FOR THE PROJECT 

 
 WHEREAS, South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District needs 
administration services to assist with conducting billing for sewer charges to be 
collected on the tax rolls, and does not have employee staff available to provide 
these services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District obtained 
quotes from qualified firms to provide the needed services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after a review of the quotes, interviews and reference checks, 
the District has determined that NBS has submitted the most favorable proposal 
based on the criteria stated by staff of the San Luis Obispo County Auditor-
Controller; and 
 
 WHEREAS, NBS is willing to sign an agreement in a form acceptable to 
District Counsel with District; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of 
the City of Santa Maria as follows: 
 

1.  An Agreement for Professional Services for Wastewater Service 
Charge Administration in a form acceptable to District Counsel is 
hereby approved, and shall be attached to this Resolution when fully 
executed; 

2. The Interim District Administrator, or his/her designee, is hereby 
authorized and directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the 
District, to take all steps necessary to implement the project, and, if 
appropriate, to enter into amendments to the Agreement necessary to 
implement the project. 

 
  PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the South San 
Luis Obispo County Sanitation District held November 18, 2015. 
 
 
 
              
                                                                               Board Chair 
 

Atty rev. 2015 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
        APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
DISTRICT SECRETARY 

       BY:    
                DISTRICT COUNSEL 
 
 
        CONTENTS: 
 
        BY:     
                 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 
 
         

Atty rev. 2015 
 
 


	Agenda 11-18-15
	3A.  Minutes of 11-04, 2015 Draft
	3B.  WR 11-18-15
	WR 

	4.  SuperNov2015
	5A.  RFP for Redundancy Project StaffReport
	5A.  Attachment
	5B.  2015 11-18 BDAR - Status Report Personnel Policy Manual Update
	5C.  NBSStaff Report
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

	5C.  NBS Tax Role Services Summary_10-22-2015
	5C.  RESOLUTION approving agreement for wastewater billing administration NBS 2015

